
Attn: MES  
 

RE: Vanessa Doveno, Request for waiver of prerequisite requirement  

 

December 5, 2024 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

I have found it a bit diƯicult to translate the transcript due to the way in which the college awards 
credits.  After speaking with my faculty advisor at the Evergreen Tacoma campus, Dr. Tyrus Smith, I 
am of the understanding that I have met the prerequisites aside from the Statistics Prerequisite.  I 
will meet the Statistics Prerequisite by taking a course before the beginning of the Fall 2025 quarter 
if I have not actually met it while attending Pierce College.  I am currently waiting for my transcript to 
arrive from them.  

I am attaching my early transcript from Evergreen to the MES application. Please let me know if you 
need the transcripts from Pierce College as well. 

 

Thank you and I look forward to being a part of the upcoming 2025 cohort. 

 

Sincerely, 

Vanessa M. Doveno 


